OACSIM Competitive Sourcing Division Monthly Newsletter - March 2006

Greetings!

Next month, we will be entering the 3rd Quarter, FY06.  Current implementation plans indicate the Army should have announced 674 spaces for competition in the 2nd Quarter, FY06.  To date, only 69 spaces have been announced for competition.  Furthermore, the Army is projected to announce 906 spaces for competition in the 3rd Quarter, FY06.   Mr. Keith Eastin, Assistant Secretary of the Army (Installations and Environment) (ASA-I&E) has committed to Mr. Philip Grone, DoD's Competitive Sourcing Official, that the Army will compete 3,179 spaces in FY06.  You can do the math - we are way behind in meeting this goal!  We need your support in getting your competitions announced.  
In coordination with ASA-I&E and Office of the Chief of Legislative Liaison, we have succeeded in streamlining the coordination process for the Information for Members of Congress (IMC) notification memorandum.  Under the new process, we anticipate IMC notifications will be made within one month of our office receiving your draft IMC(s) in lieu of the three months we previously reported.  Please continue to take this timeframe into consideration when developing your competition timelines.  
We know this is a tough process and you have many competing priorities.  However, Competitive Sourcing remains #2 on the President's Management Agenda and the Army must meet its mandated goal.
Our office is available to assist you with all aspects of the competitive sourcing process.  Let us know if you need our assistance.  We are here to help you.  
1.  News from the Office of the Secretary of Defense (OSD).  
     a.  For information only.  The DoD 2005 FAIR Inventory went public on 14 Mar 06.   Attached is the notice of availability that was published in the Federal Register by the Office of Management and Budget (OMB).  The announcement marks the beginning of the 30-day challenge period required by law which will end on 24 Apr 06.  The challenge and appeals process is posted on the FAIRNET website (http://web.lmi.org/fairnet/).  
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     b.  COMPARE.

          (1) COMPARE Version 2.1a Update.  COMPARE Version 2.1a incorporates administrative refinements to the COMPARE software that were identified since the release of Version 2.1 in Aug 05.  An itemized listing of each change included in Version 2.1a is provided in the below Software Version Change Summary (comparev2.1avcs.pdf).  This version contains the most current set of Master Tables available as of the release date shown above.  Note:  The file upgrade process is automatically initiated the first time COMPARE baseline and cost competition files
(.p76, .a76, and .b76 files) created in a previous version of COMPARE are opened in a new version.  This is an automated process controlled by COMPARE to make the file 
compatible with the latest version.  An opportunity to abort the upgrade process is provided before the actual file modifications are executed.
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           (2) COMPARE Table 8 Update:  This change incorporates the 2006 Cost of Capital cost factors from OMB Circular A-94, Appendix C, as updated via OMB Memo M-06-05, subject:  2006 Discount Rates for OMB Circular No. A-94.  Visit this link to view the source: http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/circulars/a094/a94_appx-d.html.  All COMPARE users must update Table 8.  

Table Update Instructions:

1. Open COMPARE and click on the Print/Update Master Tables button. 
2. Click on the green WEB UPDATE button on the Master Tables menu form.
3. From the form that appears, click the Update All button to update all tables.
4. After installing the MASTER tables update, users must then update the FILE tables within any existing COMPARE cost files.
5. To update the FILE tables, users must:
        (a) open the desired file,
        (b) open the table(s) that need updating, and
        (c) click on the MASTER button at the bottom of the table form to replace the 
existing FILE table with a copy of the new MASTER table.

Refer to the Table Update History link on the Download page of the COMPARE website at http://www.compareA76.com/tuhistory.html for a complete and detailed history of all COMPARE table updates.

     c.  Just a reminder that OSD compiled a list of correct terminology to use when discussing competitive sourcing.  We have found ourselves using the old terms, so you 
will see these reminders throughout the year in our monthly newsletters.  If you would 
like to add anything to the below list, please notify our office.  
	NEW TERM or TERMS TO USE
	OLD TERM  or TERMS NOT TO USE

	Activity
	Function

	Contest
	Administrative Appeal 

	Agency Cost Estimate
	In-house Cost Estimate

	Agency Performance
	In-house Performance, Government Performance

	Agency Tender
	Management Plan, In-house Offer, Government Bid

	Agency Tender Official
	MEO Certifying Official

	DCAMIS
	CAMIS

	COMPARE
	win.COMPARE2

	Competition Number
	CAMIS Number

	Competition Title
	CAMIS Title

	Competitive Sourcing Official
	9.a. Official

	Conversion Differential
	Minimum Conversion Differential

	Fee-for-Service Agreement
	Interservice Support Agreement (ISSA)

	Final Performance Decision
	Final Cost Comparison Decision, Win

	First Period of Full Performance
	First Full Performance Period

	Performance Decision
	Tentative Cost Comparison Decision, Win

	Post Competition Accountability
	Post-MEO Review

	Previous Circular
	Old Circular, RSH 

	Private Sector or Public Reimbursable Price (Line 7)
	Contract or ISSA Price (Line 7)

	Public-Private Competition
	Study, A-76 Study, Initiative, A-76 Initiative

	Public Reimbursable
	ISSA Provider

	Selected Provider, Selected Source
	Winner

	Solicitation Closing Date
	Bid Due Date, Bid Opening Date

	Source
	Sector

	Standard Competition
	Cost Comparison, Study

	Standard Competition Form (SCF)
	Cost Comparison Form (CCF)

	Streamlined Competition
	Streamlined Cost Comparison, Study

	Streamlined Competition Form (SLCF)
	Streamlined Cost Comparison Form (CCF)

	Not longer applicable or used 
	Affected Parties

	"
	Administrative Appeal Authority

	"
	Core Capability

	"
	Direct Conversion

	"
	Independent Review (IR), Independent Review Official (IRO)

	"
	Preferential Procurement Programs


    d.  Use of DoD A-76 Costing Manual Mandatory.  The following is a question and answer that is posted on the DoD A-76 Costing Help Desk.  Our Dec 05 newsletter also included information on this subject.
         Question SRN: 6-000-793:  Has the DoD A-76 Costing Manual been superseded?  If not, is the guidance in the Manual mandatory for developing agency cost estimates under the revised Circular?  

         Answer:  The DoD A-76 Costing Manual (14 Mar 01) has not been superseded by another DoD A-76 Costing Manual.  The use of the DoD A-76 Costing Manual is mandatory for DoD Components except where costing guidance has been superseded by guidance in Attachment C of the revised Circular.  This policy is stated in the DoD     A-76 Costing Manual (Chapter 0 - General Information, paragraphs C0.2.1., C0.2.2., C0.5.2. C05.3.).  This was reiterated in the Office of the Deputy Under Secretary of Defense (Installations and Environment)(ODUSD(I&E)) memorandum, 29 Mar 04, subject:  "Responsibility of Department of Defense (DoD) Competitive Sourcing Official (CSO) and Component Competitive Sourcing Officials (CCSO)."  Specifically, the CSO and CCSO responsibilities in this memo state "DoD Components shall continue to comply with the DoD A-76 Costing Manual, issued 14 Mar 01, except where costing guidance is superseded by Attachment C of the revised Circular."

The DoD A-76 Costing Manual further stipulates that no deviations from the manual's policy including the use of COMPARE in preparing the Agency Cost Estimate are permitted without prior written approval from the ODUSD(I&E).  If policies are not clearly stated in the manual or OMB Circular A-76 (Revised), or if there is conflicting guidance, DoD Components and consultants assisting Components are not permitted to interpret DoD's or OMB's costing policies without consulting ODUSD(I&E) Housing and Competitive Sourcing (H&CS) Office via the DoD A-76 Costing Helpdesk.  When DoD Components or consultants provide costing guidance without consulting the DoD A-76 costing helpdesk or the ODUSD(I&E) H&CS Office, such actions may not take into account recent directions from OMB or OSD.  While such consultations may intend to be helpful, relying on inappropriate sources may lead to a loss of cost data fidelity, which may jeopardize the outcome of the competition.  This policy of submitting questions to the COMPARE Helpdesk and the ODUSD(I&E) H&CS Office is implemented to standardize costing practices across the Department.  

Again, DoD Components and consultants are required to submit all costing questions or clarification requests, including COMPARE software issues, to the DoD A-76 Costing Helpdesk at www.compareA76.com.  Sources that provide costing guidance other than the Helpdesk may not be aware of recent actions taken by OSD and OMB and may therefore provide guidance that is not current or accurate.  The Helpdesk is the venue used to maintain and distribute the most current information available or to clarify policies.   The Helpdesk strives to respond as quickly as possible and maintains a detailed historical archive of questions and answers which ensures consistent guidance is levied across the Department.  This archive is available via www.compareA76.com.  
2.  Competitive Sourcing Tidings.  
     a.   For planning purposes, the 2007 Installation Management Institute (IMI) training will take place at the Hilton Hotel in Atlanta, Georgia, from 8-12 Jan 07.   The Competitive Sourcing track agenda will be developed in the summer 2006.  We will use the critique sheets from the 2006 IMI to aid us in developing a comprehensive track that will meet your varied competitive sourcing needs.  We have been assured that we will have a larger room this time!
     b.  The attached Government Executive article highlights the Justice Department's Most Efficient Organization win for their Office of Justice Programs A-76 standard competition.  Of particular note is the Justice Department's acknowledgement that communication with both the workforce and union representatives benefited their competition process.   Developing effective internal and public communication plans should be a part of your preliminary planning process when you define your roles and responsibilities.   
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     c.  In a dispute that hinged on when a contract began, a federal court has ruled that the Internal Revenue Service improperly used taxpayer money to outsource mailroom operations to a nonprofit agency.  The U.S District Judge that ruled on this case cited OMB rules on public-private competitions.  Please read the attached Washington Post article for the full story.
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     d.  The draft revision of DA Pamphlet 5-20, Competitive Sourcing Implementation Instructions, was tasked to HQDA staff elements on 7 Mar 06 for review and comment.  We have endeavored to incorporate the new OMB Circular A-76, 29 May 03, in the pamphlet.  The coordination process is expected to be complete by end of Apr 06, and we will submit the document for publishing in early May 06.   
     e.  Congratulations to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) Logistics Management Function for being selected as a High Performing Organization (HPO).  ACSIM was officially notified of the HPO selection on 2 Mar 06 by the Office of the Deputy Under Secretary of Defense (Installations and Environment) (OUSD(I&E)).  Section 337 of the National Defense Authorization Act of 2004 (Public Law 108-136) required the Secretary of Defense to establish a pilot program to designate HPOs through the conduct of Business Process Reengineering initiatives.  The USACE Logistics Management Function was the Army's HPO nomination to OUSD(I&E).  Under the law, the USACE Logistics Management Function is now exempt from public-private competition under OMB Circular A-76, and after successful implementation of the HPO, a credit of 545 spaces will be given by OMB towards the Army’s competitive sourcing goal.  
     f.  The Defense Department says it completed 35 competitions in fiscal 2005, involving nine full-fledged cost comparisons and 26 streamlined competitions and about 2,500 employees. The Agency Tender side won all but four of those competitions, involving about 700 employees. DoD expects savings over four to five years from those competitions.  In many cases, the winning Agency Tender bid is based on a smaller workforce of $177 million, while it spent $20 million to conduct the competitions, on top of fixed costs of $17.5 million annually to operate the competitive sourcing program. In addition, the department announced, but did not complete last year, 14 additional competitions involving nearly 1,400 employees and expects to announce in the current fiscal year competitions involving about 13,300 more employees. (Note:  This paragraph can be found at www.FEDweek.com, 15 Mar 06 Current Issues.)
     g.  Do you need a template or policy information?  IMC or Public Announcement samples?  Looking for an old CSD newsletter?  Have a question – check the FAQs.  Current Competitive Sourcing information can be found at the Competitive Sourcing Division (CSD) website, http://www.hqda.army.mil/acsim_ca/main2.aspx.  Other websites that you may find useful for competitive sourcing information are: 

DCAMIS:  
https://www.dcamis.army.mil

Share A-76!: 
http://sharea76.fedworx.org/inst/sharea76.nsf/CONTDEFLOOK/HOME-INDEX 
COMPARE:  

www.compareA76.com 

DAU Competitive Sourcing Community of Practice:

https://acc.dau.mil/simplify/ev_en.php.

3.  DCAMIS Update.

     a. New Release Roll Out.  All services and OMB representatives have received walk-through demonstrations of the new DCAMIS release.   OMB requested additional data elements be incorporated, which required some additional programming effort.  A test DCAMIS release is anticipated shortly.  In conjunction with the new release, would you be interested in training to learn the new DCAMIS system?  We’re exploring the possibility of providing DCAMIS training at CALIBRE HQ, Alexandria VA or at key on-site locations.  Voice your opinion – is there any interest in training for this new release? 
     b. Creating a New DCAMIS Record.   In preparation for the release, please use the CPAS template found on the CSD website’s Library link, click on the Document Area drop down to select “Competition - Forms“ and then hit search.  All new competitions records will be created in the test database ONLY using the new OMB reporting requirements and record formats.  Your record can’t be created without the data!  
     c. Helpful Hint - Review/Validation Required Report.   Last month we suggested running a Review/Validation Required Report, but not many users took advantage of this tool.  The Army increased to 83 non-compliant record sections reported this month.  If users updated data or even just hit the SAVE button inadvertently, the record needs another Validation and Review entered on the system.  Questions can be directed to Dave. 
     d. Helpful Hint - Performance Period Audit Report.  Forty-four Army DCAMIS records still remain past due in reporting closed performance period cost data.  Seven competitions are even failing to report data for multiple performance periods with the worst missing four years of cost data.  Take the time now to get records back on target rather than waiting for the annual crunch of the Congressional 647a Report preparation.  If users didn’t run a report last month, take the time to run a Performance Period Audit Report to see if records are current.  Check the database to be sure!  Dave will contact the organizations with missing data directly to ensure this issue is resolved.  Entering this data is required by Office of the Secretary of Defense policy.  
4.  Defense Acquisition University (DAU) Training.    
     a. Is a class slot available? Where? What dates?  These are the typical requests received daily for class information.  Quicker and easier - installation personnel can go directly to the CSD website http://www.hqda.army.mil/acsim_ca/main2.aspx.  As class quota changes are received, we post availability updates on the CSD website training schedule.  Check either link, Upcoming Events or Training, periodically for class availability, date changes, new course offerings, and a training request format. The monthly DAU training snapshot shown below is only good once a month.
     b. Please submit DAU training requests to CSD using the format found on the CSD website.  IMA personnel must submit training requests to your region for approval.
AT = Agency Tender

P3 = Preliminary Planning Phase

AA/PWS = Acquisition Actions/Performance Work Statement





SLOTS
CLASS DATE

AVAILABLE

CLASS & LOCATION                      
10-14 Apr 06


FULL


P3 @ Fort Belvoir, VA

17-21 Apr 06


FULL


AT @ Dayton, OH

17-21 Apr 06


FULL


AA/PWS @ Fort Belvoir, VA

24-28 Apr 06:

FULL


AT @ Fort Leonard Wood

15-19 May 06:

6


AA @ Fort Leonard Wood

5-9 Jun 06:


FULL


AT @ Randolph AFB, TX

12-16 Jun 06:

14


P3 @ Dayton, OH

10-14 Jul 06:


5


AT @ Fort Belvoir, VA

24-28 Jul 06:


17


P3 @ Fort Belvoir, VA

7-11 Aug 06:


5


AA/PWS @ Randolph AFB, TX

21-25 Aug 06:

17


AT @ Dayton, OH

     c.  Post Competition Accountability and Costing Course.  The pilot Post Competition Accountability (PCA) course was held 28 Feb-2 Mar 06 in San Antonio, Texas.  Once DAU announces class scheduling details, we will notify you and post the information on our website.
5.  For your information, the following websites provide training in competitive sourcing:

DAU:

http://www.dau.mil/ 

The A-76 Institute:  

http://www.a76institute.com/ 

Abacus Technology Corporation: http://www.abacustech.com/Solutions/Sourcing/training.html 


Technical Management Services:

http://www.tmsworkshops.com/A76.htm 

BAE Systems: 
http://www.mevatec.com/Services/FinanceMgmt/Training.shtml 


Competitive Sourcing Academy: 

http://www.a-76.com 

6.  Any questions/comments - let us hear from you.   We want our monthly newsletter to provide useful and beneficial information to you.  If there is information that you want added to the newsletter or if you want to share your A-76 lessons learned with your counterparts, please send an e-mail to any member of our staff.  DAIM-CD staff includes: 
     Deborah Hutton (Deputy), deborah.hutton@hqda.army.mil, 703-601-0389, DSN 329
     Annie Stark (Analyst), annie.stark@hqda.army.mil, 703-604-2461, DSN 664
     Nancy Tennis (XO), nancy.tennis@hqda.army.mil, 703-602-0987, DSN 329
     Bill Broyles/CALIBRE, william.broyles@hqda.army.mil, 703-604-2462, DSN 664
     Dave Dengler/CALIBRE, david.dengler@hqda,army.mil, 703-601-0387, DSN 329 
     Sean Williams/CALIBRE, sean.williams@hqda.army.mil, 703-601-3806, DSN 329
Marianne A. Eisenhauer-Wall

703-604-2453

Acting Chief, ACSIM Competitive Sourcing Division
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SOFTWARE VERSION CHANGE SUMMARY 
 
Software Title COMPARE 
Version No. 2.1a 
Release Date March 21, 2006 


 
This COMPARE software Version Change Summary identifies the specific software modifications made to the 
previous version of COMPARE.  The matrix below lists each area of the software that changed (Area Affected), 
a description of the change (Description), and the impact on the standard competition form (SCF) or streamlined 
competition form (SLCF) and its documentation (SCF/SLCF and Documentation Impact). 
 
Report any problems to the helpdesk as soon as possible at 
http://www.compareA76.com. 
 
Notes for Version 2.1a: 


1. To obtain the latest version of COMPARE, go to http://www.compareA76.com and select the DOWNLOAD 
option in the left hand menu bar.  Refer to the Download Instructions link on the Download page for further 
assistance downloading the files. 


2. The first time you open an existing COMPARE file in this version of COMPARE, an automatic 
update/recalculation will be invoked to ensure all cost data is updated to the new requirements.  Depending 
on the number of records in your file, this may take several seconds to complete. 


3. If you are installing/downloading COMPARE Version 2.1a, do not perform a web update (unless a new table 
update has been posted since the release date for Version 2.1a as shown above). 


 
Advisories Addressed in COMPARE Version 2.1a: 
(Note:  Please click on the ADVISORIES option in the menu bar on the left hand side of the COMPARE website, 
http://www.compareA76.com, for a complete description of each Advisory.) 


 No Advisories addressed in this release. 
 


COMPARE Version 2.1a Change Summary: 
# Area Affected Description SCF/SLCF and 


Documentation Impact 
1 Main Menu Changes the version number to 2.1a None 
2 General Incorporates additional data validation rules that 


make the apostrophe ( ‘ ), double quote ( “ ) and pipe 
( | ) characters invalid for the Functional Area, 
Location, Service, Taxable Offeror Name, and Tax 
Exempt Offeror Name fields to prevent program 
crashes and abnormal functionality. 


None 


3 General Changes the properties of a variable used in the code 
that counts the number of records processed when 
reports are being generated.  The property for this 
variable is changed from an integer type data field 
that has a limit of 32,756 records to a long integer 
data field that has a limit of more than 2 billion 
records.  This prevented the Baseline Cost Report 
and Streamlined and Standard Competition Forms 
from generating in files with too many records. 


None 



http://www.comparea76.com/

http://www.comparea76.com/

http://www.comparea76.com/





# Area Affected Description SCF/SLCF and 
Documentation Impact 


4 General 
(Progress Bars) 


Corrects a limitation in the progress bar display to 
allow an infinite number of records to cycle through 
the process and eliminate the possibility of a program 
crash or abnormal functionality. 


None 


5 General 
(Read Only Files) 


Adds code to suppress the automatic global update 
routine when a read only file is upgraded to a new 
version to prevent unauthorized changes to the read-
only file (also referred to as archive files). 


None 


6 Line 3B 
(Minor Items) 


Corrects the Listing? data field on Line 3B Minor 
Items to properly accept and retain “Y” entries in this 
data field. 


None 


7 Line 3B 
(Minor Items) 


Allows the user to Sort By feature on Line 3B Minor 
Items that caused the sort by “item name” option to 
malfunction and not sort properly. 


None 


8 Line 7 
(Private Sector Price 
or Public 
Reimbursable Cost 
Estimate) 


Enhances the logic associated with the Price/Cost 
Type data field on the Line 7 cost records form to not 
require an entry unless cost data has been entered 
on the form.  Also the new logic ignores the data 
validation rule for the Price/Cost Type field for read-
only files to protect the integrity of the read-only file. 


None 


9 Line 7 
(Private Sector Price 
or Public 
Reimbursable Cost 
Estimate) 


Changes the help tip text for the Taxable? field on 
Line 7 to be more descriptive.  The help tip text now 
displays “Select the tax status for this offeror: Taxable 
= YES, Tax-Exempt = NO, Foreign = F.” 


None 


10 Reports 
(SLCF) 


Corrects the streamlined competition form (SLCF) for 
non-DoD cost files to properly print the Line 14 
Conversion Differential value on the report.  The Line 
14 values were correctly included in all related report 
calculations.  This was a display correction only. 


This change affects the SLCF 
report for non-DoD cost files only. 


11 Reports 
(SLCF) 


Allows the user to print the streamlined competition 
form (SLCF) from a read-only file. 


None 


12 Reports 
(Line 3B Worksheets) 


Corrects the column alignment on this report to 
properly align the subtotals under the corresponding 
column.  Also adds a subtotal for the 10% 
Replacement Cost column. 


This change affects the Line 3B 
Worksheet report if this report was 
included in the documentation 
package. 


13 Reports 
(Table Version Dates) 


Adds a table name column to the Table Version 
Dates report. 


None 


14 Tables 
(All) 


Incorporates all master table updates published since 
the Version 2.1 release (August 5, 2005). 


This change affects all 
documentation and the SCF/SLCF 
if the rates and factors were not 
previously incorporated into the 
data file. 


15 Baseline Cost 
Functionality 


Enables the method code data field in preliminary 
planning baseline cost files to allow users to change 
this setting if necessary during development of their 
preliminary planning baseline costs. 


None 


 
Date Posted on Web:  03/21/2006 
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13188 Federal Register / Vol. 71, No. 49 / Tuesday, March 14, 2006 / Notices 


Date of issuance: February 15, 2006. 
Effective date: As of the date of 


issuance to be implemented prior to 
startup following the fall 2006 refueling 
outage. 


Amendment No.: 94. 
Renewed Facility Operating License 


No. DPR–18: Amendment revised the 
Technical Specifications. 


Date of initial notice in Federal 
Register: June 7, 2005 (70 FR 33220). 


The September 19, 2005, letter 
provided additional information that 
clarified the application, did not expand 
the scope of the application as originally 
noticed, and did not change the staff’s 
original proposed no significant hazards 
consideration determination as 
published in the Federal Register. 


The Commission’s related evaluation 
of the amendment is contained in a 
Safety Evaluation dated February 15, 
2006. 


No significant hazards consideration 
comments received: No. 


Southern California Edison Company, et 
al., Docket Nos. 50–361 and 50–362, 
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, 
Units 2 and 3, San Diego County, 
California 


Date of application for amendments: 
July 15, 2005, and as supplemented by 
letter dated January 20, 2006. 


Brief description of amendments: The 
amendments are for the San Onofre 
Nuclear Generating Station (SONGS), 
Units 2 and 3, operating licenses, but 
they involved Unit 1, which is not an 
operating nuclear plant and is in the 
process of being decommissioned. The 
amendments revised License Condition 
2.B.(6) for both SONGS, Units 2 and 3, 
by (1) deleting the sentence 
‘‘Transshipment of Unit 1 fuel between 
Units 1 and [2 or 3] shall be in 
accordance with SCE [Southern 
California Edison Company] letters to 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
dated March 11, March 18 and March 
23, 1988, and in accordance with the 
Quality Assurance requirements of 10 
CFR Part 71’’ and (2) adding the phrase 
‘‘and by the decommissioning of San 
Onofre Nuclear Generating Station Unit 
1’’ to the remaining sentence in the 
license condition. This change 
recognized that Unit 1 is now in the 
stage of decommissioning and that in 
the future any radioactive waste water 
produced in the further 
decommissioning of Unit 1 would be 
released from the San Onofre site by 
transferring the waste water from Unit 1 


to Units 2 and 3. The processing (if 
required) and discharging of this waste 
water would be using the Units 2 and 
3 radioactive waste system and ocean 
outfall discharge line. 


Date of issuance: February 28, 2006. 
Effective date: As of the date of 


issuance and shall be implemented 
within 60 days of issuance. 


Amendment Nos.: Unit 2—202; Unit 
3—193. 


Facility Operating License Nos. NPF– 
10 and NPF–15: The amendments 
revised the Facility Operating Licenses. 


Date of initial notice in Federal 
Register: September 13, 2005 (70 FR 
54089). 


The supplement dated January 20, 
2006, provided additional information 
that clarified the application, did not 
expand the scope of the application as 
originally noticed, and did not change 
the staff’s original proposed no 
significant hazards consideration 
determination as published in the 
Federal Register. 


The Commission’s related evaluation 
of the amendments is contained in a 
Safety Evaluation dated February 28, 
2006. 


No significant hazards consideration 
comments received: No. 


Southern Nuclear Operating Company, 
Inc., Docket Nos. 50–348 and 50–364, 
Joseph M. Farley Nuclear Plant, Units 1 
and 2, Houston County, Alabama 


Date of amendments request: 
November 2, 2005. 


Brief Description of amendments: The 
amendments modify technical 
specifications (TS) to adopt the 
provisions of Industry/TS Task Force 
(TSTF) change TSTF–359, ‘‘Increased 
Flexibility in Mode Restraints.’’ 


Date of issuance: February 22, 2006. 
Effective date: As of the date of 


issuance and shall be implemented 
within 120 days from the date of 
issuance. 


Amendment Nos.: 170 and 163. 
Renewed Facility Operating License 


Nos. NPF–2 and NPF–8: Amendments 
revise the Technical Specifications. 


Date of initial notice in Federal 
Register: December 20, 2005 (70 FR 
75498). 


The Commission’s related evaluation 
of the amendments is contained in a 
Safety Evaluation dated February 22, 
2006. 


No significant hazards consideration 
comments received: No. 


Dated at Rockville, Maryland, this 7th day 
of March, 2006. 


For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. 
Catherine Haney, 
Director, Division of Operating Reactor 
Licensing, Office of Nuclear Reactor 
Regulation. 
[FR Doc. 06–2383 Filed 3–13–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7590–01–P 


OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND 
BUDGET 


Public Availability of Fiscal Year 2005 
Agency Inventories Under the Federal 
Activities Inventory Reform Act 


AGENCY: Office of Management and 
Budget, Executive Office of the 
President. 
ACTION: Notice of public availability of 
agency inventory of activities that are 
not inherently governmental and of 
activities that are inherently 
governmental. 


SUMMARY: The Federal Activities 
Inventory Reform (FAIR) Act, Public 
Law 105–270, requires agencies to 
develop inventories each year of 
activities performed by their employees 
that are not inherently governmental— 
i.e., inventories of commercial activities. 
The FAIR Act further requires OMB to 
review the inventories in consultation 
with the agencies and publish a notice 
of public availability in the Federal 
Register after the consultation process is 
completed. In accordance with the FAIR 
Act, OMB is publishing this notice to 
announce the availability of inventories 
from the agencies listed below. These 
inventories identify both commercial 
activities and activities that are 
inherently governmental. 


This is the first release of the FAIR 
Act inventories for FY 2005. Interested 
parties who disagree with the agency’s 
initial judgment may challenge the 
inclusion or the omission of an activity 
on the list of activities that are not 
inherently governmental within 30 
working days and, if not satisfied with 
this review, may appeal to a higher level 
within the agency. 


The Office of Federal Procurement 
Policy has made available a FAIR Act 
User’s Guide through its Internet site: 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/omb/ 
procurement/fair-index.html. This 
User’s Guide will help interested parties 
review FY 2005 FAIR Act inventories. 


Joshua B. Bolten, 
Director. 


FIRST FAIR ACT RELEASE FY 2005 


American Battle Monuments Commission ............................................... Mr. Alan Gregory, (703) 696–6868, www.abmc.gov. 
Chemical Safety Board ............................................................................. Ms. Bea Robinson, (202) 261–7627, www.csb.gov. 
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FIRST FAIR ACT RELEASE FY 2005—Continued 


Commission on Fine Arts ......................................................................... Mr. Frederick Lindstrom, (202) 504–2200, www.cfa.gov. 
Council on Environmental Quality ............................................................ Mr. Ted Boling, (202) 395–3449, www.whitehouse.gov/ceq. 
Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board ................................................. Mr. Kenneth Pusateri, (202) 694–7060, www.dnfsb.gov. 
Department of Defense ............................................................................ Mr. Paul Soloman, (703) 602–3666, web.lmi.org/fairnet. 
Department of Defense (IG) ..................................................................... Mr. John R. Crane, (703) 604–8324, www.dodig.osd.mil. 
Department of Education .......................................................................... Mr. Glenn Perry, (202) 245–6200, www.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocfo/ 


2005fair.html. 
Department of Energy .............................................................................. Mr. Mark R. Hively, (202) 586–5655, www.mbe.doe.gov/a-76/. 
Department of Health and Human Services ............................................ Ms. Tracey Mock, (202) 205–4430, www.hhs.gov/ogam/oam/fair. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development .................................... Ms. Janice Blake-Green, (202) 708–0614, x3214, www.hud.gov. 
Department of Housing and Urban Development (IG) ............................ Ms. Peggy Dickinson, (202) 708–0614, x8192, www.hudoig.gov. 
Department of the Interior ........................................................................ Ms. Donna Kalvels, (202) 219–0727, www.doi.gov. 
Department of the Interior (IG) ................................................................. Mr. Roy Kime, (202) 208–6232, www.oig.doi.gov. 
Department of Justice .............................................................................. Mr. Larry Silvis, (202) 616–3754, www.usdoj.gov/jmd/pe/preface.htm. 
Department of Labor ................................................................................ Mr. Al Stewart, (202) 693–4028, www.dol.gov. 
Department of Labor (IG) ......................................................................... Mr. David LeDoux, (202) 693–5138, www.oig.dol.gov. 
Department of State ................................................................................. Ms. Valerie Dumas, (703) 516–1506, www.state.gov. 
Department of Transportation .................................................................. Mr. David Litman, (202) 366–4263, www.dot.gov. 
Department of Transportation (IG) ........................................................... Ms. Jackie Weber, (202) 366–1495, www.oig.dot.gov. 
Department of the Treasury ..................................................................... Mr. Jim Sullivan, (202) 622–9395, www.treas.gov/fair. 
Environmental Protection Agency ............................................................ Ms. Melanie Gooden, (202) 566–2222, www.epa.gov. 
Environmental Protection Agency (IG) ..................................................... Mr. Michael J. Binder, (202) 566–2617, www.epa.gov/oig. 
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission ........................................... Mr. Jeffrey Smith, (202) 663–4200, www.eeoc.gov/abouteeoc/plan/. 
Farm Credit Administration ....................................................................... Mr. Philip Shebest, (703) 883–4146, www.fca.gov. 
Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service ............................................. Mr. Dan Ellerman, (202) 606–5460, www.fmcs.gov. 
Federal Trade Commission ...................................................................... Ms. Darlene Cossette, (202) 326–3255, www.ftc.gov. 
Holocaust Museum ................................................................................... Ms. Helen Shepherd, (202) 314–0396, www.ushmm.gov. 
Inter-American Foundation ....................................................................... Ms. Linda Kolko, (703) 306–4308, www.iaf.gov. 
Kennedy Center ........................................................................................ Mr. Jared Barlage, (202) 416–8721, www.kennedy-center.org. 
Marine Mammal Commission ................................................................... Mr. David Cottingham, (301) 504–0087, www.mmc.gov. 
Morris K. Udall Foundation ....................................................................... Mr. Philip Lemanski, (520) 670–5651, www.udall.gov. 
National Aeronautics and Space Administration ...................................... Mr. Joseph Lecren, (202) 358–0431, competitivesourcing.nasa.gov. 
National Archives and Records Administration ........................................ Ms. Susan Ashtianie, (301) 837–1490, www.nara.gov. 
National Archives and Records Administration (IG) ................................ Mr. James Springs, (301) 837–3018, www.archives.gov/about/plans-re-


ports/fair-act/oig.html. 
National Capital Planning Commission .................................................... Mr. Barry Socks, (202) 482–7209, www.ncpc.gov. 
National Endowment for the Arts ............................................................. Mr. Ned Read, (202) 682–5782, www.arts.gov. 
National Endowment for the Humanities .................................................. Mr. Barry Maynes, (202) 606–8233, www.neh.gov/whoweare/adminis-


trative.html. 
National Labor Relations Board ............................................................... Ms. Demetria Gregory, (202) 273–0054, www.nlrb.gov/nlrb/about/re-


ports/fair.asp. 
National Labor Relations Board (IG) ........................................................ Mr. Emil George, (202) 273–1966, www.nlrb.gov/nlrb/about/reports/ 


fair.asp. 
National Mediation Board ......................................................................... Ms. Denise Murdock, (202) 692–5010, www.nmb.gov. 
National Science Foundation ................................................................... Mr. Joseph F. Burt, (703) 292–8180, www.nsf.gov/pubs/2006/od0601/ 


start.htm. 
National Transportation Safety Board ...................................................... Ms. Barbara Czech, (202) 314–6169, www.ntsb.gov/info/ 


fair_act_2005.htm. 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission .............................................................. Ms. Mary Lynn Scott, (301) 415–7305, www.nrc.gov/who-we-are/con-


tracting.html. 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (IG) ...................................................... Mr. David Lee, (301) 415–5930, www.nrc.gov/insp-gen/fairact-inven-


tory.html. 
Nuclear Waste Technical Review Board .................................................. Ms. Joyce Dory, (703) 235–4473, www.nwtrb.gov. 
Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission ............................. Mr. Richard Loeb, (202) 606–5376, www.oshrc.gov. 
Office of National Drug Control Policy ..................................................... Mr. Daniel Petersen, (202) 395–6745, www.whitehousedrugpolicy.gov. 
Office of Personnel Management ............................................................. Mr. Ronald C. Flom, (202) 606–3207, www.opm.gov/procure/ 


fairactinventory/. 
Office of the Special Counsel ................................................................... Mr. Roderick Anderson, (202) 254–3600, www.osc.gov. 
Office of the U.S. Trade Representative .................................................. Ms. Susan Buck, (202) 395–9412, www.ustr.gov. 
Railroad Retirement Board ....................................................................... Mr. Henry Valiulius, (312) 751–4990, www.rrb.gov. 
Railroad Retirement Board (IG) ............................................................... Ms. Henrietta Shaw, (312) 751–4345, www.rrb.gov/mep/oig.asp. 
Selective Service System ......................................................................... Mr. Calvin Montgomery, (703) 605–4038, www.sss.gov. 
Small Business Administration ................................................................. Mr. Robert J. Moffitt, (202) 205–6610, www.sba.gov/fair. 
Small Business Administration (IG) .......................................................... Ms. Robert Fisher, (202) 205–6583, www.sba.gov/ig/OIG_Fair.html. 
Social Security Administration .................................................................. Mr. Jaime Fisher, (410) 965–9097, www.ssa.gov. 
U.S. Agency for International Development ............................................. Ms. Deborah Lewis, (202) 712–0936, www.usaid.gov. 
U.S. Agency for International Development (IG) ..................................... Mr. Robert S. Ross, (202) 712–0010, www.usaid.gov/oig/. 
U.S. Patent and Trademark Office ........................................................... Mr. Jack Buie, (571) 272–6283, www.uspto.gov. 
U.S. Trade Development Agency ............................................................. Ms. Barbara Bradford, (703) 875–4357, www.tda.gov. 
Woodrow Wilson Center ........................................................................... Ms. Ronnie Dempsey, (202) 691–4216, www.wilsoncenter.org. 
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1 Applicant was organized on March 18, 1998. On 
December 4, 2001, Applicant completed its initial 
public offering (‘‘IPO’’) and immediately thereafter 
elected to be regulated as a BDC. Section 2(a)(48) 
defines a BDC to be any closed-end investment 
company that operates for the purpose of making 
investments in securities described in sections 
55(a)(1) through 55(a)(3) of the Act and makes 
available significant managerial assistance with 
respect to the issuers of such securities. 


[FR Doc. 06–2427 Filed 3–13–06; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 3110–01–P 


POSTAL SERVICE BOARD OF 
GOVERNORS 


Sunshine Act Meeting 


TIMES AND DATES: 4 p.m., Wednesday, 
March 22, 2006; and 8:30 a.m., 
Thursday, March 23, 2006. 
PLACE: Washington, DC, at U.S. Postal 
Service Headquarters, 475 L’Enfant 
Plaza, SW. 
STATUS: March 22—4 p.m. (Closed); 
March 23—8:30 a.m. (Closed). 
MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:  
1. Strategic Planning. 
2. Rate Case Planning. 
3. Financial Update. 
4. Labor Negotiations Planning. 
5. Personnel Matters and Compensation 


Issues. 
6. Postal Rate Commission Opinion and 


Recommended Decision in Docket No. 
MC2006–1, Parcel Return Service. 


7. Postal Rate Commission Opinion and 
Recommended Decision in Docket No. 
MC2006–2, Extension of Market Test 
for Repositionable Notes. 


Thursday, March 23 at 8:30 a.m. 
(Closed) 


1. Continuation of Wednesday’s agenda. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Wendy A. Hocking, Secretary of the 
Board, U.S. Postal Service, 475 L’Enfant 
Plaza, SW., Washington, DC 20260– 
1000. Telephone (202) 268–4800. 


Wendy A. Hocking, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 06–2531 Filed 3–10–06; 3:10 pm] 
BILLING CODE 7710–12–M 


SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 
COMMISSION 


[Investment Company Act Release No. 
27258; 812–13233] 


MCG Capital Corporation; Notice of 
Application 


March 8, 2006. 
AGENCY: Securities and Exchange 
Commission (‘‘Commission’’). 
ACTION: Notice of an application for an 
order under section 6(c) of the 
Investment Company Act of 1940 (the 
‘‘Act’’) for an exemption from sections 
23(a), 23(b) and 63 of the Act, and under 
sections 57(a)(4) and 57(i) of the Act and 
rule 17d-1 under the Act permitting 
certain joint transactions otherwise 
prohibited by section 57(a)(4) of the Act. 


Summary of the Application: MCG 
Capital Corporation (‘‘Applicant’’) 
requests an order to permit Applicant to 
issue restricted shares of its common 
stock under the terms of its employee 
and director compensation plans. 


Filing Dates: The application was 
filed on September 2, 2005, and 
amended on January 31, 2006. 


Hearing or Notification of Hearing: An 
order granting the application will be 
issued unless the Commission orders a 
hearing. Interested persons may request 
a hearing by writing to the 
Commission’s Secretary and serving 
applicant with a copy of the request, 
personally or by mail. Hearing requests 
should be received by the Commission 
by 5:30 p.m. on April 3, 2006, and 
should be accompanied by proof of 
service on applicant, in the form of an 
affidavit or, for lawyers, a certificate of 
service. Hearing requests should state 
the nature of the writer’s interest, the 
reason for the request, and the issues 
contested. Persons who wish to be 
notified of a hearing may request 
notification by writing to the 
Commission’s Secretary. 
ADDRESSES: Secretary, U.S. Securities 
and Exchange Commission, 100 F 
Street, NE., Washington, DC 20549– 
1090. Applicant, c/o Bryan J. Mitchell, 
Chief Executive Officer, MCG Capital 
Corporation, 1100 Wilson Blvd., Suite 
3000, Arlington, VA 22209. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Marilyn Mann, Senior Counsel, at (202) 
551–6813, or Mary Kay Frech, Branch 
Chief, at (202) 551–6821, (Division of 
Investment Management, Office of 
Investment Company Regulation). 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The 
following is a summary of the 
application. The complete application 
may be obtained for a fee at the 
Commission’s Public Reference Desk, 
100 F Street, NE., Washington, DC 
20549–0102 (tel. 202–551–5850). 


Applicant’s Representations 
1. Applicant, a Delaware corporation, 


is an internally managed, non- 
diversified, closed-end investment 
company that has elected to be 
regulated as a business development 
company (‘‘BDC’’) under the Act.1 
Applicant provides financing and 
advisory services to a variety of small- 


and medium-sized companies 
throughout the United States with a 
focus on growth-oriented companies. 
Applicant’s investments are primarily 
senior secured commercial loans, 
subordinated debt and equity-based 
investments. Shares of Applicant’s 
common stock are traded on The 
NASDAQ Stock Market, Inc. National 
Market under the symbol ‘‘MCGC.’’ As 
of December 31, 2005, there were 
53,371,893 shares of Applicant’s 
common stock outstanding. As of that 
date, Applicant had 128 employees, 
including the employees of its wholly- 
owned consolidated subsidiaries. 


2. Applicant currently has an eight- 
member board of directors (the ‘‘Board’’) 
of whom three are ‘‘interested persons’’ 
of Applicant within the meaning of 
section 2(a)(19) of the Act and five are 
not interested persons (the ‘‘non- 
interested directors’’). The five non- 
interested directors are neither 
employees nor officers of Applicant (the 
‘‘non-employee directors’’). Applicant 
states that its non-employee directors 
actively participate in service on 
committees of the Board and other 
aspects of corporate governance, as well 
as make a significant contribution to 
Applicant’s business. 


3. On November 28, 2001, prior to 
Applicant’s election to be regulated as a 
BDC, Applicant terminated its stock 
option plan, and in exchange therefore 
issued to its employees and directors, in 
the aggregate, 1,539,851 shares of its 
common stock. These shares are subject 
to forfeiture restrictions but otherwise 
carry the rights of common stock, 
including the right to vote and the right 
to receive dividends. These shares 
represented 10.8% of Applicant’s 
outstanding shares prior to its IPO, and 
5.4% of Applicant’s outstanding shares 
immediately following the IPO. 


4. Applicant believes that its 
successful operation depends on its 
ability to offer compensation packages 
to its professionals that are competitive 
with those offered by its competitors. 
Applicant believes its ability to adopt 
compensation plans providing for the 
periodic issuance of shares of restricted 
stock (i.e., stock that, at the time of 
issuance, is subject to certain forfeiture 
restrictions, and thus is restricted as to 
its transferability until such forfeiture 
restrictions have lapsed) (the 
‘‘Restricted Stock’’) is vital to its future 
growth and success. Applicant wishes 
to adopt equity-based compensation 
plans for its non-employee directors (the 
‘‘Director Plan’’) and employees (the 
‘‘Employee Plan’’, and together the 
‘‘Plans’’), as well as employees of its 
wholly owned consolidated subsidiaries 
(the ‘‘Participants’’). 
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